Mayor Jim Gray _
EEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GCGOVERNMENTY
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 21, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH AIDS VOLUNTEERS,
INC., FOR USE OF HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS
FUNDS FOR SUPPORT OF TENANT BASED RENTAL
ASSISTANCE PROJECT

On December 20, 2010 Government executed an agreement with AIDS Volunteers, Inc.,
providing an allocation of $55,000 in Home Investment Partnerships Program funds, in
accordance with the approved 2010 Consolidated Plan (Ordinance No. 70-2010), for
operation of a Tenant Based Rental Assistance Program for persons of very low-income.

AIDS Volunteers, Inc., has requested an amendment to agreement providing for an
extension of the performance period through December 31, 2013, No additional funds are
needed.

Council authorization to execute the amendment to agreement is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director ~._)
Xe: Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
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